From: Chip Maier

To: Braddock, Kenneth

Cc: Joey Preston; Hamby, Phil; Smith, Cynthia; Chip Maier

Subject: RE: 2024-2025 General Appropriations Bill - Earmarked Appropriations (Pass Through)
Date: Friday, July 26, 2024 12:21:21 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Mr. Braddock;
Thank you for the info below and for putting this all together for us;

This is no issue at all completeing, we have done these successfully many times under
PARD, JAG, DOC, and some other programs (to include the quarterly reporting) so | don’t
antipate any issues with compliance. If you have any concerns or issues throughout the
process you can always of course call Joey Preston however feel free to call me as well; Ill
ensure they are done up to snuff.

Attached is the excel file (unsigned) and a copy of the signed PDF form; on the prior years
documents they do request our SCEIS vendor number; | notice that isn’t here however
JUST in case the Comptroller’s office needs it or requests it later Bamberg County’s is
1005000.

Thank you very much for your office’s assistance here; have a great weekend.

Chip Maier
Bamberg County
803-767-3674

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Braddock, Kenneth <Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov>

Date: Thu, Jul 25, 2024 at 12:08 PM

Subject: 2024-2025 General Appropriations Bill - Earmarked Appropriations (Pass
Through)

To: Joey Preston - Bamberg County <joeypreston@gmail.com>

Cc: Mayor Nancy Foster - City of Bamberg <fostercompany1999@gmail.com>,
Hamby, Phil <Phil.Hamby@scmd.sc.gov>, Smith, Cynthia
<Cynthia.Smith@scmd.sc.gov>

Mr. Preston:;

The 2024-2025 Budget for the Office of the Adjutant General, as a part of the State’s
2024-2025 General Appropriations Bill, includes Pass Thru funding designated for “City of
Bamberg - Tornado Response” in the amount of $1,000,000. We are in receipt of letters
from Senator Hutto and Mayor Foster requesting we release the funds to the County of
Bamberg for execution and management. We have reviewed the requests with the Office
of the Governor and the Comptroller General's Office, and they do not have issues with
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the County received the funds for use as intended.

Those funds, which are listed under Proviso 118 - Statewide Revenue, are provided by
the State based on availability of residual State-level funds from the previous Fiscal
Year, and in accordance with the priority listing provided by the Legislature in the
Appropriations Bill. The State will not know if funding is available for those budget lines
and, if available, will not disperse those funds to the Agency for distribution until early-
mid Fall of 2024.

In accordance with Proviso 117.21. (Organizations Receiving State Appropriations
Report), NLT 01 November:

o Organizations receiving state appropriated funds are required to provide to
the State Agency providing those funds certain information and
documentation prior to receiving those funds.

e The organization is required to submit Quarterly Reports on the status of
the disbursement of those funds, and a final set of reports prior to the end of
the Fiscal Year (prior to 30 Jun 2025).

e The Agency is required to provide this information to the Chairmen of the
House Ways and Means and Senate Finance Committees and to the
Executive Budget Office no later than 30 Jun 2025.

The Governor’s Executive Order 2022-19 directs State Agencies to also take the following
steps:

Prior to disbursing the funds, State Agencies must receive a plan for how
the State funds will be invested and how that plan will provide a public
benefit.

e Agencies shall make available for public review and inspection on the
Agency website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.

e Fund must be delivered directly to the entity designated in the
Appropriations Act.

o State Agencies must certify, in writing, to the Office of the Governor and the
Executive Budget Office, compliance with the Executive Order prior to the
end of the Fiscal Year.

| have attached a copy of the Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds
Distribution form. Please complete the form, save as a.pdf, electronically sign the
.pdf document, and return both the .pdf and original Excel form to me.

For your review, | have included a copy of Proviso 117.21 and the Governor’s Executive
Order.

| recommend you complete and return the required request form as soon as possible so
that, once the Comptroller General’'s Office determines the availability of funds, the
Agency will be able to process your request more quickly.

If you have any questions or need assistance in completing or electronically signing



the form, please contact me.

Please respond to this email me to verify receipt.

Ken Braddock

Chief of Staff for State Operations
South Carolina Military Department
Office of the Adjutant General

1 National Guard Road

Columbia, SC 29201-4752

(O) (803) 299-4445
(C) (803) 908-3684
kenneth.braddock@scmd.sc.gov
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information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete it from your
system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this
message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
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